IN RE BERZITO

a8 192SE2d221 ;

240 [5,6] “An instruction which is not’sup
ported by the evidence ‘should be refused.”

Lilly v. Taylor, 151 W.Va, 730, pt. 3 Syl.,

155 S.E2d 579; Frye v. Norton, 148 W.
‘Va, 500, pt. 6 Syl., 135 S.E2d 603." “An
c.erroneous instruction is presurr}ed to he

appears that the’ complalmn "‘party wa
niot prejudiced by such instruction.” . Ho
" :jen v, Linger, 151 WVa. 255 pt 2 SyI
151 S.E.2d 330. :

The plaintiffs’ case was predxcated upon
~ the proposition that there was a crosswalk
at the place where the plaintiff was cross-
ing when she was struck by defendant’s
"automobile. There being no crosswalk, the '
-~ giving of Plaintiffs’ Instructmns Nos. 1
~ and 1-A was plamly prejudm!al ;

sel in their assignment of error as accord--
ing to our holding herein the case must be
tried again. .

For the reasons stated in this opinion,
the judgment of the Circuit Court of Mon-
ongalia County is reversed, the jury ver-
dict is set aside, and a new trial is a.ward-
- ed.

Judgment reversed;
new trial awarded.

to pract:ce law, ‘and where such conviction '

7 {s appealed, attorney’s license will be sus-
pended pending disposition of the appeal.

~ License suspended pénding appeal,

ttarnu and cllent e==39

Any:courtﬁbefare _whlch an attorney
has been qualified has a mandatory duty to ‘

_lr.annul the license of siich attorney to prac-
" tice law upon proof that he has been con-

victed of any crime involving moral turpi-
tude. ’ T

"3, Attorney and Glient &30

. Using the mails to defraud is 2 crime

- ‘mvolvmg “moral turpitude” such that an

“iilattorney’s conviction of such an offense .
 We do not deem it necessary to deal 4

with the other questions presented by coun- -

would require mandatory annqu_ncnt of at-
torney’s license to practice law. 18 U.S.C,

‘AL § 1341,

3, Attorney and Cllant €257

Upon proof that an attorney has been
convicted of a erime involving moral turpi~ -

tude warranting annulment of his license

to practice law, and where such. conviction

- x-{s appealed, attorney’s license will be sus-
verdict set aside;‘._)

pended pendmg dlsposmon of the appeal.

Syllabus by the Ccmrt

1. “Section 23, Part E, Article VI of

" the By-Laws of the West Virginia State

" Bar imposes upon any court before which

In re Joseph J. BEthTD, A Membher of the
Wast Virginiz State Bar.
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Disciplinar} proceeding. The Su.-'
preme Court of Appeals, Berry, J., held

.- that upon proof that-an attorney has been
. convicted of a crime involving moral turpi-

. tude warranting annulment of his license

- moral turpitude.”

an attorney has been qualified a ‘mandatory

~ duty to annul the license of such attorney

to practice law upon proof that he has
been convicted of any .crime involving
Pt. 2, syllabus, In re
West, a Member of the West Virginia
State Bar, W.Va,, [186 S.E2d 776] (Decid-
ed by this Court February 22, 1972)

2. Under the provisibns of Section

24, Part E, Article VI of the By-Laws of -

the West Virginia State Bar, as amended,
upon’ proof that an attorney has been con.
victed of a crime involving moral turpitude

~ warranting the annulment of the attorney's "

license to practice law and such conviction -
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is appealed, the attorney’s license will be
suspended pending the disposition of the
appeal. :

—— .

John O. Kizer, Charleston, for Legal
Ethics Committee. '

BERRY, Judge:

This is a proceeding to annul the license
of Joseph J. Berzito, a member of the
West Virginia State Bar, to practice law
in the State of West Virginia, instituted in
this Court by the Committee on Legal Eth-
ice of the West Virginia State Bar, under
the provisions of Sections 23 and 24, Part
E, of Article VI of the By-Laws of the
West Virginia State Bar.

It appears from the petition of the Legal
Ethics Committee and papers filed there-
with that Joseph J. Berzito was indicted on
February 11, 1972 in the United States
District Court for the Southern District of
West Virginia for using the mail for pur-
poses of executing a scheme to defraud
and obtain money and property by false
and fraudulent pretenses, representations,
and promises in violation of Title 18, Unit-
ed States Code, Section 1341. Berzito was
found guilty as charged by the jury on
April 28, 1972 and on June 26, 1972 the
District Court overruled the respondent's
motion to set aside the verdict and sen-
tenced him to the custody of the Attorney
General of the United States for a period
of five years and fined him $10,000,

The -Legal Ethics Committee of the
West Virginia State Bar transmitted to
this Court a cértified copy of the judgment
of conviction, in accordance with the pro-
visions of Section 24, Part E, Article VI
of the By-Laws of the West Virginia State
Bar with a request that a rule be issued di-
recting Berzito to show cause why his li-
cense to practice law should not be an-
nulled. -

The Legal Ethics Committee of the
West Virginia State Bar contends that the
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respondent has been convicted of a crime
involving moral turpitude, namely, using
the mails to defraud, and consequently, this
Court must annul his license to practice

law,

A rule was issued on July 10, 1972 re-
turnable September 6,"1972 at which time a
hearing was held and the case was submit-
ted for decision.

[1] Section 23, Part E, Article VI of
the By-Laws of the West Virginia State
Bar provides that any court before which

any attorney has been qualified, upon .

proof that he has been convicted of any
crime involving moral turpitude, shall an-
nul his license to practice law.

This Court, on several occasions, has
held that the provisions of Section 23, Part
E, Article VI are mandatory, and upon
proof of such conviction, as required by
Section 24, Part E, Article VI of the By-

- Laws of the West Virginia State Bar, the

attorney’s license to practice law shall be
annulled, In matter of Mann, an Attor-
ney, 151 W.Va. 644, 154 S.E2d 860; In
Matter of Trent, Jr, an Attorney, W.Va.,

175 S.E.2d 461; In Matter of Barron, an '

Attorney, W.Va, 181 5.E2d 273; In Re
West, a Member of the West Virginia
State Bar, W.Va,, 186 5.E.2d 776.

The second points of the syllabi in the
Menn, Trent, Barron and West cases read
as follows: “Section 23, Part E, Article
V1 of the By-Laws of the West Virginia
State Bar imposes upon any court before
which an attorney has been qualified a
mandatory duty to annul the license of
such attorney to practice law upon proof
that he has been convicted of any crime in-
volving moral turpitude.”

[2,3] It was specifically held in the

West case that a conviction of 2 charge of
using the mails to defraud is a crime in-
volving moral turpitude, which requires
mandatory annulment of an attorney’s li-
cense to practice law, The attorney in the
case at bar was convicted of the same of-
fense as the attorney in the West case, It

I O LR "t P L PR L B N iy RN

T I LTI
E TRAR  hal it

>



STA’I.‘E EX REL. W. VIRGINTA TRUCKE STOP, INC, v. BELCHER W. Va. 2929
Cite as 102 3,E.24 229
therefore clearly appears that under the nothing upon which to base the annulment.
provisions of Sections 23 and 24, Part E, The amendment to Section 24, quoted
Article VI of the By-Laws of the West above, intended that where there was a
Virginia State Bar, the license of Joseph J. conviction and appeal of such conviction,
Berzito to practice law in the State of proof of the conviction in a disciplinary
West Virginia should be annulled if his proceeding should result only in the sus-
conviction of using the mails to defraud is  pension of the license until the final dispo-
affirmed upon final appeal. In all of the sition of the appeal
cases cited above, the attorneys’ licenses :
had been annulled and their convictions In accordance with the reasons -stated
were final either by the absence of appeals herein, the license of Joseph J. Berzito to
or by affirmation of the convictions on ap- practice law in the State of West Virginia
peal. In the case at bar the conviction has is suspended pending the final disposition
been appealed although no disposition has of the appeal of his conviction in the Unit-
been made of the case by the appellate ed States District Court for the Southern
court, . District of West Virginia on the charge of
using the mails to defraud, in violation of
Before Sect1on 24, Part E, Article VI of oy 18, United States Code, Section 1341,
the By-Laws of the West Virginia State. ., hich time said license to practice law
Bar was amended in 1971, it provided that: may either be annulled or reinstated.
“# & %  An attorney shall not be
deemed to have been ‘convicted’ or there License suspended pending appeal.
shall not be deemed to have been a ‘convic-
tion' .within the meaning of section twen-
ty-three, except the first paragraph there-
of, or this section twenty-four, until the
time for appeal has expired, if no appeal
has been taken, or until the judgment of
conviction has been affirmed on appeal, or
has otherwise become final, * * *",
The amendment to Section 24 in 1971,
which is applicable to the case at bar with
regard to the conviction in such cases,
reads ‘as follows: “* * * An attorney W. H. BELCHER, Judge, Common Pleas
shall be deemed to have been convicted Caurt of Kanawha County, Division 11 and
within the meaning of section twenty-three ~ [<3nawha Vailay OIl Company, a corpora-

STATE ex ret, WEST VIRGINIA TRUCK
STQP, INC,, a corperation,

\ B

and this section twenty-four upon the entry tlon.

of the order or judgment of conviction by Ne. 13221,

the trial court, and such attorney’s license Supreme Court. of Appeals of West Virginia.
shall be thereupon suspended notwithstand-- . _Subx_nitted Sept. 8, 1972.

ing the pendency of an appeal, unless with-
in ten (10) days after the entry of said
judgment order of conviction such attorney Dissenting Opinion Nov. 2, 1972,
shall file with the supreme court of ap- _ .

peals a petition showing good cause why

his license should not be so suspended or Defendant instituted original proceed-
annulled. * * *7 ing for writ of prohibition to prevent

Court of Common Pleas from proceeding

If this Court annulled a license to prac- = further in plaintiff’s action against it.
tice law based upon a conviction warrant- The Supreme Court of Appeals, Carrigan,
ing such annulment and such conviction J. held that corporate plaintiff’s full-time
was reversed upon appeal, there would be employee who served original process dur-

Decided Oct. 10, 1972,




